
STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD
AGENDA

Venue: Ground Floor, The Beacon Portal, West Strand, Whitehaven. 
CA28 7LY 

Date: Tuesday, 17th December, 2019
Time: 2.00 pm
Contact Officer: Clive Willoughby                Tel: 01946 598328

1. Apologies for Absence 

2. Declarations of Interest 

3. Minutes of the Meeting held on  12 August 2019 1 - 6

4. NDA and Sellafield Integrated Waste Management Strategies 7 - 10

5. NDA Business Plan and Strategy 4 11 - 12

6. Nuclear Projects Update 13 - 18

7. Exempt Information 

The Chair to move:
That under Section 100 (a) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press 
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item on the 
grounds that, if they were present, there could be disclosed to them 
exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraphs of Schedule 12A 
of the Act.

8. Planning Update - verbal 

9. Date and Time of Next Meeting 

The next meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board will be held on 
Wednesday 19 February 2020 at 2:00pm in the Bainbridge Room.

Membership: Councillors Steven Morgan (Chair), Felicity Wilson (Deputy Chair), 
David Banks, Sean Cullen, Gemma Dinsdale, David Moore and Sam Pollen.

Contacts: Direct Dial: 01946 598328
E-mail: clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk
Website: www.copeland.gov.uk

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON MONDAY, 12 AUGUST 2019

Present: Councillors Felicity Wilson, David Banks, Sean Cullen, Gemma Dinsdale, David Moore, 
Steven Morgan and Sam Pollen.

Officers: Steve Smith (Interim Nuclear Projects Manager), Robert Ward (Nuclear Sector 
Development Manager), Mitchell McCombe (Nuclear Sector Development Officer), Heather 
Morrison (Principal Planning Officer), Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer) and 
Andrew Clarke (Communications and Engagement Manager).

Also Present: Sue Lawson and Kelly Anderson (Nuclear Decommissioning Authority).

SN 19/11 Appointment of Chair 

It was proposed by Councillor Sam Pollen duly seconded and 

RESOLVED – That Councillor Steven Morgan be appointed Chair of the Strategic Nuclear and 
Energy Board for the Municipal Year 2019/2020.

SN 19/12 Apologies for Absence 

There were no apologies for absence.

SN 19/13 Declarations of Interest 

Councillor Sam Pollen declared a personal interest in the agenda items due to being employed 
by Sellafield Limited.

Dave Banks declared a personal interest in the agenda items due to being employed by 
Sellafield Limited. 

Felicity Wilson declared a personal interest in the agenda items due to being in receipt of a 
pension from the nuclear industry. 

Steven Morgan declared a personal interest in the agenda items due to having worked in the 
nuclear industry.

SN 19/14 Minutes of the Meeting held on 4 June 2019 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 4 June 2019 be signed by the Chair as a 
correct record.

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



SN 19/15 NDA Mission Progress Report 

Sue Lawson and Kelly Anderson (Nuclear Decommissioning Authority) introduced their 
Mission Progress Report which outlined the progress made against the NDA’s Strategy. The 
Mission Progress Report was published in July 2019 and the next step, which runs to 
September 2019, was to engage with stakeholders.

During the discussion that followed, members welcomed the report and made a number of 
recommendations that in their view would improve it further.
These included:-

 A yearly refresh - in line with the annual business plan.
 The inclusion of more site specific information, particularly Sellafield.
 More detail on each building within the Sellafield site.
 Inclusion of MoD nuclear material.
 A plan for the Sellafield site, as areas within it become vacant.
 The inclusion of a section on socio-economics.

Members were advised that any further comments could be made to the Nuclear Sector 
Development Manager.

Sue Lawson and Kelly Anderson were thanked for their attendance and presentation.

RESOLVED:- that 
a) The NDA’s Mission Progress Report presentation be received, and
b) Comments made by Members be noted.  

SN 19/16 Nuclear Position Statements 

Members were reminded that since 2015, the Council had maintained a suite of Nuclear 
Position Statements.

At the last meeting held on 4 June 2019, members of this Board were asked to provide 
comment on the draft position statements.

Following receipt of comments, updated draft statements were circulated to members.

During discussion of this item, a request was made that a further meeting of this Board be 
held to consider the draft Nuclear Position Statements, before making a recommendation to 
Executive.

RESOLVED:- that a further meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board be arranged to 
consider the draft Nuclear Position Statements, before making a recommendation to 
Executive.

Page 2



SN 19/17 Nuclear Sector Deal 

Members were advised that a paper was presented to the Board in December 2018 outlining 
the potential opportunities for Copeland presented by the Nuclear Sector Deal, which was an 
agreement between government and industry on sector-specific issues. This set out how the 
nuclear sector would contribute to delivering the UK industrial strategy and contribute to the 
UK’s low carbon energy future.

A governance structure has been put in place to deliver the sector deal, based around 5 
working groups:

 Legacy Cost Reduction – Waste Management and R&D subgroups
 New Build Cost Reduction
 Winning UK Business (domestic and international)
 People/Skills – NSSG
 Innovation and R&D – Nuclear Innovation Research Advisory Board

On the basis of the recommendation made by the board in December, contact had been 
made with the leads of these groups. As this Sector Deal is shaping the way the sector works, 
and as we develop our understanding it is intended to bring further updates to the Board for 
information.

Members were also advised that this update tied into a number of previous papers presented 
to the board:

National Decommissioning & Waste Management Pipeline

Led by the Legacy Cost Reduction group, the pipeline was published earlier this year and set 
out in one place the opportunities to deliver better value for money through innovations and 
collaboration, and to develop the sector’s ability to leverage its world leading capabilities in 
decommissioning and waste management to drive exports.

Sellafield Ltd and LLWR Ltd have been heavily involved in this piece of work

Industrial Challenge Funding for UK SMR project

£18m of funding has been awarded to the UK SMR consortium, which includes National 
Nuclear Laboratories. We would continue to work with NNL, the supply chain, BECBC and the 
Cumbria LEP to ensure that Copeland was recognised as the go-to place for supply chain 
support and deployment.

Delay to BEIS AMR Competition Phase 2 announcement

Members may recall a paper presented to the Board in Feb 2019 on the BEIS Advanced 
Modular Reactor competition.

Government was due to commit to circa £40m investment in 3 or 4 technology vendors to 
take technology towards commercial deployment (likely early 2030s onwards). An 
announcement was expected in early June, but this was delayed.

Page 3



Copeland will continue to maintain awareness and engage through a “Team Cumbria” 
approach, reporting any updates to the board.

Cumbria LEP Nuclear Sector Panel update

Members would be aware that under the LEP’s new governance structure, a nuclear sector 
panel had been established. This has met twice so far, and at the last meeting had an update 
on developments from the Sector Deal working groups. This presentation could be made 
available to members of the Board on request.

The panel was developing a sector growth plan, which would set out how Cumbria would 
contribute to delivery of the Local Industrial Strategy, Sector Deal and UK Industrial Strategy 
and hence stimulate local growth.

Nuclear Prospectus Progress

A paper presented to this Board in June 2019, regarding the development of a Nuclear 
Prospectus for West Cumbria, which would sit alongside the new Copeland Economic Vision 
and set out how the capability, skills and assets here could help to deliver the Sector Deal, 
Local Industrial Strategy and UK Industrial Strategy and would be aimed at attracting 
investment into the area.

Proposals include a period of stakeholder engagement (Aug – Sept) to develop the document, 
which is planned to be completed by End October (depending on timing of potential Energy 
White Paper). 

It was suggested that a Focus Group for engagement for this Board be set up in next few 
weeks.

RESOLVED:- that 
a) the update be received, and
b) a Focus Group for this Board be set up to consider the Nuclear Prospectus for West 

Cumbria.

SN 19/18 Nuclear Projects Update 

The Nuclear Programmes and Projects Manager provided the Board with a brief history and 
overview of the Moorside Project.
Members were advised of a Government consultation that launched in July 2019 which was 
seeking views on their proposals for a Regulated Asset Base funding model for new nuclear 
projects and stakeholders views on its high level design principles.

Members requested further details on the implications before any agreement on the 
consultation response could be made and asked that this be brought back to the Board at a 
future meeting.

The Board was also updated on the Geological Disposal Infrastructure Siting process.

Page 4



As part of the continuing awareness programme further Member briefings were being 
arranged, including the Committee on Radioactive Waste Management (CoRWM).

RESOLVED:- that
a) The current position in relation to the Moorside Project be noted,
b) Further details regarding the Regulated Asset Base funding model be sought and 

referred back to the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board, 
c) The publication by the Government of the National Policy Statement for a Geological 

Disposal Facility be noted, and
d) Member awareness briefings continue.  

SN 19/19 Exempt Information 

RESOLVED – that the press and public be excluded for the remaining items of business in view 
of the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of schedule 12A of 
the Local Government Act 1972.

SN 19/20 Planning 

The Principal Planning Officer provided the Board with an update of developments at 
Sellafield Limited.

(Note: Councillor Felicity Wilson left the meeting during this item at 3:45pm)

RESOLVED:- That the Update be noted.

SN 19/21 Date and Time of Next Meeting 

The next meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board will be held on Tuesday 22 
October 2019 at 2:00pm, in the Bainbridge Room, The Copeland Centre, Whitehaven.

The Meeting closed at 4.00 pm 

Chair

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 171219

Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) and Sellafield Ltd Integrated 
Waste Management Strategies

LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer
REPORT AUTHOR: Rob Ward, Nuclear Sector Development Manager

Summary:

This paper presents an overview of the respective NDA and Sellafield Ltd Integrated Waste 
Management Strategies. Members of the Board will receive presentations on this topic from 
representatives from the NDA and Sellafield Ltd.

Recommendation:

1. That members observe presentations on the NDA and Sellafield Ltd Integrated Waste 
Management Strategies.

1. Introduction

1.1. The Sellafield site is host to a significant proportion of the UK’s radioactive waste, 
spent fuels and nuclear materials, and will eventually hold circa 85% of the UK 
radioactive waste inventory.

1.2. Copeland also hosts the UK’s Low Level Waste Repository, a strategic national asset 
for disposal of low level radioactive waste.

1.3. Given the Council’s position as a nuclear local authority, it is our duty to represent our 
community’s social, environmental and economic interests in local and national 
developments related to radioactive waste management.

2. NDA Integrated Waste Management Strategy

2.1. On 16th September, the NDA published an Integrated Waste Management (IWM) 
Strategy. This follows a 2018 consultation, to which the Council responded. The 
Strategy seeks to “ensure that wastes are managed in a manner that protects people 
and the environment, now and in the future, and in ways that comply with 
government policies and provide value for money”.

2.2. The Strategy document is available via the following link and a hard copy will be made 
available to members on request:

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/nda-radioactive-waste-
management-strategy 

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/nda-radioactive-waste-management-strategy
https://www.gov.uk/government/consultations/nda-radioactive-waste-management-strategy


3. Sellafield Integrated Waste Strategy

3.1. The end of reprocessing operations in 2020 signifies a change of mission at Sellafield, 
refocusing towards high hazard and risk reduction initially and then broadfront 
decommissioning and site remediation. In a post-reprocessing environment, waste is 
no longer a tactical consideration, but will become the main product produced on the 
site. Spent fuels and nuclear materials will continue to be managed for many decades, 
and significant construction work will also continue on the site.

3.2. Sellafield Ltd has recently produced an Integrated Waste Strategy, which reflects this 
transition and implements the NDA strategy in the context of the Sellafield site.

3.3. The full strategy is not publically availably but an executive summary will be shared 
with members.

4. Member Presentations

4.1. Members will receive presentations from the NDA Strategy Lead for Waste 
Management and Sellafield Ltd Head of IWM Programme, followed by time for 
questions and discussion.

5. Council Position Statements

5.1. Members are reminded of the Council’s agreed position on radioactive waste 
management:

“Copeland Borough Council expects the nuclear sector to provide practical solutions to 
waste treatment/storage/management/disposal in line with local and national policy 
and regulatory requirements, utilising the waste hierarchy and integrated waste 
management approach

“The Council supports the NDA’s move towards an Integrated Waste Management 
Strategy, incorporating low, intermediate and high-level waste, but is opposed to the 
proliferation of nuclear waste disposal sites away from the existing nuclear licensed 
sites in the Borough …

“… until such a time as a Geological Disposal Facility (GDF) or other long term 
management solution is available, radioactive waste must be stored safely and 
securely. Where this results in consolidated storage at Sellafield, the Council expects 
the NDA and waste producers to mitigate any negative consequences for Copeland’s 
communities and the environment. The positive social and economic benefits 
associated with such developments will be proportionate to the critical national 
service that the Borough continues to provide.

“The Council remains concerned at the incremental approach to Sellafield becoming 
the national consolidation site for the long-term storage of high-level wastes until a 
GDF is provided, a position that this Council has not accepted. This outcome will have 
profound consequences for Copeland now and for many future generations. The 

Page 8



Council will seek to ensure that economic and social benefits are secured, while 
minimising prejudicial outcomes for future generations, and to ensure that alternative 
economic opportunities aren’t excluded as a consequence. In the short term, where 
interim/temporary stores are changed to permanent, long-term stores, the Council will 
expect such proposals to generate additional benefits to reflect this changing role.”

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 171219

Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) Update: Business Plan 
2020-2023 and Strategy 4

LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer
REPORT AUTHOR: Rob Ward, Nuclear Sector Development Manager

Summary:

This paper provides an update on the Nuclear Decommissioning Authority’s (NDA) business 
planning cycle and approach to development of NDA Strategy 4.

Recommendation:

That members of the Board:

1. Note the information in this paper;

2. Provide comments on the draft NDA Business Plan consultation response prior to the 
consultation deadline in February (date tbc);

3. Delegate authority to the Chief Executive in consultation with the Chair of the Board and 
the Portfolio Holder for Nuclear and Corporate Affairs to finalise and submit the 
consultation response.

1. Introduction

1.1. The NDA’s business planning cycle runs on a three-yearly basis and an updated plan is 
published annually. A draft business plan is consulted on each year between 
December and February and finalised by March/April before being presented to 
Parliament, pursuant to Schedule 3 of the Energy Act 2004.

1.2. The NDA’s Strategy implements UK decommissioning and radioactive waste 
management policy. The NDA also has responsibility for implementing geological 
disposal, supply chain development and socio-economic support for local 
communities. Schedule 2 of the Energy Act 2004 requires the NDA to review their 
Strategy at least every 5 years.

1.3. A representative from the NDA will provide members with an update on both the 
Business Plan consultation and approach to development of Strategy 4.

2. NDA Business Plan

2.1. At a high level, the Business Plan sets out the main NDA activities at each of the 17 
sites and expected progress. It also sets out projected income and expenditure for the 
financial year ahead.

Page 11

Agenda Item 5



2.2. The draft Business Plan for 2020-2023 will be shared with members of the Board, 
along with a draft consultation response for comment. This response will be produced 
in line with the Council’s agreed nuclear position statements, and will build on the 
comments provided in response to previous 2019 consultation.

2.3. It is recommended that the Board delegates authority to the Chief Executive in 
consultation with the Chair of the Board and the Portfolio Holder for Nuclear and 
Corporate Affairs to finalise and submit the consultation response, taking into account 
members’ comments.

3. Strategy 4

3.1. The previous Strategy 3 was published in 2016 and will run to 2021.

3.2. At the last NDA Theme Overview Group, the Nuclear Projects and Programmes 
Manager observed a presentation by the NDA on the approach to development of and 
consultation on Strategy 4, which will run from 2021 to 2026.

3.3. Drafting will commence in December 2019 with a consultation draft considered by the 
NDA Board in July 2020, prior to a period of public consultation between August and 
November.

3.4. Following consideration of the consultation responses, a final draft will be presented 
to the NDA Board for endorsement in Jan 2021 prior to Ministerial review and 
projected publication on 19th March 2021.

3.5. Due to Copeland’s position as host to the Sellafield and LLWR sites and majority of the 
UK’s radioactive waste, spent fuels and nuclear materials, the Council will be engaged 
early in this process via member briefings and other channels as appropriate.

4. Council Position Statements

4.1. Member are reminded of the Council’s agreed position statement relating to this 
matter:

“The Council expects to be engaged as a key stakeholder in development of the NDA’s 
Business Plan and Strategies. The Council will hold the NDA to account by providing 
responses to the NDA Business Plan [and] Strategy consultations …”

Page 12



STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 171219

Projects Update

LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer
REPORT AUTHOR: Steve Smith, Nuclear Projects and Programmes Manager and Rob Ward, 
Nuclear Sector Development Manager

Summary:

This report provides an update on nuclear projects including Nuclear New Build at Moorside, 
government proposals for Geological Disposal of higher activity radioactive waste, and 
Advanced Nuclear Technologies. The paper also provides an update on the Council’s 
involvement in the New Nuclear Local Authorities Group.

Recommendation:

That members of the Board:

1. Note the information in this paper;

2. Note the current position regarding the Governments proposal to identify a location for 
a Geological Disposal facility and support proposals to arrange a number of SNEB 
Member briefings to consider potential future scenarios.

3. Endorse further officer involvement in supporting Phase 1 of the UK SMR project.

1. Introduction

1.1. The following sections provide updates on major nuclear projects.

2. Moorside

2.1. There has been little progress in bringing forward the Moorside Project since 
Toshiba/NuGeneration Ltd ceased any further development of the project in March 
this year, and the land returned to NDA ownership.

2.2. Members will be aware from the October update that the Council has submitted a 
response to a consultation led by the Department for Business, Energy & Industrial 
Strategy (BEIS) on a proposed Regulated Asset Base model for new nuclear projects. 
The consultation identifies the need for a more attractive and sustainable funding 
model for new nuclear projects that can attract private finance at a cost that 
represents value for money to consumers and the taxpayer. A formal Government 
response to the consultation is awaited.

2.3. Members will recall that the Council has previously responded to a Government 
consultation on a revised National Policy Statement (NPS) for new nuclear power 
stations to cover the period 2026 to 2035. The response to this is also still awaited. 
The NPS as well as providing the planning and development guidance for developers 

Page 13

Agenda Item 6



to develop their proposals for a Development Consent Order application and the 
Planning Inspectorate to assess those applications, should also confirm the 
nomination of the Moorside for inclusion within the range of sites expected to be 
deployed within this period.

3. Advanced Nuclear Technologies

Background

3.1. Members will recall previous papers regarding both SMR and AMR, most recently as 
part of the October update.

3.2. The term Advanced Nuclear Technologies refers to two separate technology streams: 
Small Modular Reactors (SMR), which are typically smaller scale versions of existing 
light water reactor designs, and Advanced Modular Reactors (AMR), which are more 
novel in their design.

3.3. In this context, modularity refers to the manufacture and assembly of aspects of the 
power station in sections (or modules) in a factory environment. This manufacturing, 
rather than construction, process allows for greater control and the ability to gain 
learning effects from production of multiple units, reducing time and cost (the 
production line effect). The minimisation of traditional civil and process engineering 
work on site is also intended to lower construction risk, resulting in reduced time and 
cost. The business case for these technologies is based on a fleet approach – 
deployment of multiple units – by which learning from earlier units is harnessed to 
drive down cost and timescales for subsequent ones.

3.4. As a result, the anticipated overall cost for small nuclear projects is expected to be a 
factor of 10 lower than for large-scale nuclear new build projects. Overall project 
timescales should also be shorter, although this is heavily dependent on the Generic 
Design Assessment Process and lead times for large plant items. Reduced cost, 
reduced schedule risk and shorter payback period should result in a more attractive 
investment proposition with lower cost of capital.

3.5. In February, the Board endorsed further engagement by Council Officers with external 
stakeholders on developments in this field, to ensure that Copeland plays a role and 
benefits from the next phase of nuclear technology development in the UK.

AMR Update

3.6. As previously reported, the Department for Business, Energy and Industrial Strategy 
is running a competition for funding to progress the design of AMR technologies 
towards commercial deployment, which is likely to be mid-2030s. Eight reactor 
vendors are engaged in that competition, and a decision to down-select three or four 
vendors to receive significant funding to take their designs forwards has been delayed 
since June.

UK SMR Project

Page 14



3.7. The UK SMR consortium is a partnership of UK companies developing a SMR power 
station with a vision to provide low carbon, secure energy to aid in meeting the UK’s 
and the world’s clean energy demands.

3.8. In October, the UK SMR project received £18m of Industrial Strategy Challenge 
Funding from UK government, matched equally by consortium members. This £36m 
funding will be used to develop the delivery model for UK SMR and by the end of this 
phase in early 2021, the project will be ready to enter the Generic Design Assessment 
process (Phase 2). The aim is for the first unit(s) to be operational by 2031 or sooner, 
with manufacturing beginning in 2024.

3.9. Based on current understanding, the Council should take interest in the project for 
the following reasons:

 This is now a live UK nuclear development project, the first since the suspension 
of the NuGen and Horizon projects.

 BEIS has directed the project towards NDA-owned sites in Cumbria (Copeland) 
and North Wales to deploy the first 10 units. Dissimilar to large new build projects, 
UK SMR will pursue multiple staged, concurrent developments. The unit cost of 
electricity from the first 10 units is heavily dependent upon the financing route, 
but could be competitive with offshore wind from the 5th unit onwards.

 NDA land ownership underpins full UK control of the project and could help to 
ensure a coordinated approach across multiple sites around the UK. Therefore 
NDA has an important enabling role in ensuring that the benefits of this project 
are secured in Copeland.

 The consortium will not be a commercial developer of sites nor an operator of 
power stations. Therefore, the project will require initial site identification and 
characterisation work to be delivered by others to make sites available. 

 The consortium is seeking to collaborate with communities in Cumbria and Wales 
to progress towards deployment – Phase 1 will require a step change in local 
resource to support the scope of work.

3.10. Therefore, the creation of community development companies has been identified as 
a critical enabler to the project.

Way Forward

3.11. As a member of the Cumbria LEP Clean Energy Panel (formerly Nuclear Sector Panel), 
the Council’s Nuclear Sector Development Manager has contributed to a proposal to 
establish a community development company, initially to carry out the Phase 1 
activity to support the UK SMR project, but with a view to supporting a broader range 
of clean energy developments in Cumbria, which might include large and small 
nuclear, hydrogen, heat networks, renewables, battery storage and more. The 

Page 15



company would have the remit, funding and resource to turn ideas into investable 
propositions.

3.12. The strategic opportunity here is to establish a clean energy sector in West Cumbria 
to significantly contribute to the UK’s net zero ambitions. In doing so, the intention 
would be to secure economic benefits locally, including:

 Position Cumbria, and particularly West Cumbria, as a centre for clean energy
 Creation of new business and employment streams, which may help to manage 

the impact of the Sellafield Transformation
 Sector diversification and cross-sector skills transfer, based on capability 

developed in the nuclear and manufacturing sectors
 Creation of opportunity to export to new energy-related markets
 Enhanced attraction of young people to a new and exciting sector – solving 

climate change with technology

3.13. The proposed community development company would have four functions:

1. Develop a clean energy strategy for Cumbria
2. Secure funding
3. Develop site assets
4. Stakeholder engagement and communications

3.14. There is a real and urgent demand for this as a critical enabler to the UK SMR delivery 
model, and so workstreams will be launched by the Cumbria LEP Clean Energy Panel 
in advance of the community development company being formed.

3.15. In parallel, work will be undertaken to understand how the business model would 
differ depending on the energy scheme in question, i.e. a different model may be 
more appropriate to support renewables or hydrogen schemes. This will be built into 
the feasibility study and business case for the overall community development 
company proposal.

4. New Nuclear Local Authorities Group (NNLAG)

4.1. The New Nuclear Local Authorities Group (NNLAG) is a special interest group of the 
Local Government Association with member authorities being those affected and 
impacted by new nuclear development proposals. The Council has been a member for 
a number of years.

4.2. At a meeting in August, as well as reporting back on the NNLAG annual conference, it 
was noted that the Group had appointed Oxford Brookes University to carry out a 
“Longitudinal Study” of the economic impacts of Hinkley Point C power station 
development. The final draft of the report is now expected to be published around 
the date of this meeting and will be made available to SNEB Members following 
publication.

Page 16



4.3. The Council’s Nuclear Projects and Programmes Manager has been invited by BEIS to 
join an Public Dialogue Oversight Group, to scrutinise the proposed approach to public 
consultation relating to small nuclear in the UK.

5. Geological Disposal Facility

5.1. In the October briefing paper it was noted that two briefing sessions had been held. 
One in September with officials from the NDA and Radioactive Waste Management 
Ltd (RWM) for members of the West Cumbria Site Stakeholder Group, and focused on 
the Working with Communities policy and site evaluation process.

5.2. On 1st October, Members had the opportunity to attend a Briefing with Members of 
the Committee on Radioactive Waste Management (CoRWM), who gave 
presentations on CoRWM’s work, focusing on the published position papers and with 
particular reference to why geological disposal is being proposed as the solution and 
additional issues such as retrievability and transport. 

5.3. Officers will continue to monitor any developments nationally and it is proposed to 
arrange a number of SNEB Member briefings in the New Year with a view to 
considering potential future scenarios.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on  12 August 2019
	4 NDA and Sellafield Integrated Waste Management Strategies
	5 NDA Business Plan and Strategy 4
	6 Nuclear Projects Update

